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Dr M S Parmar

From: "J K Gupta" <txd@bis.gov.in>
Date: 23 October 2024 12:39
To: "drmsparmar" <d1msparmar@nitratextile.org>

Attach:  Approval TXD 38.docx; IS 13137.pdf; IS 11926 (draft).pdf
Subject:  Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standard | TXD 38 IS 11926 and 13137

Subject: Approval of the Finalized Draft Indian Standards.

1. IS 11926 : 2024 Textiles Polyamide Tyre Cord Fabric For Automotive Tyres
Specification ( First Revision ) [Doc: TXD 38 (23115)]

2. IS 13137: 2024 Textiles Dipped Polyamide Tyre Cord Fabric For Automotive Tyres
Specification ( Second Revision ) [Doc: TXD 38 (23234)]

In accordance with Part II, sub-rule (5) of rule 22 of BIS Rules 2018, I enclose a copy of the draft
Indian Standards mentioned above as finalized by the Technical Textiles for Mobiltech
Applications Sectional Committee, TXD 38 in the light of the comments recejved from important
producers, consumers, technologists, members of the Textiles Division Council.

It is requested that this note and its enclosure may be returned to this office as early as possible
recording your adoption of the draft standards as Indian Standards,

(J K Gupta)

Sc. ‘E’& Head ;
(Textiles) -

Encl: as above

Dr M.S. Parmar

Director
Nothern India Textile Research Association,
Ghaziabad.
BIS U.0. No. TXD 38/231 15 _.-"\Dated: 23 Qc_tober 2024
X KPPROVED
Y (Chairman)
TXD 38

23-10-2024



